
2009 SACNAS EXHIBITORS 
 
Albert Einstein College of 
Medicine 
Graduate Programs 
Booth # 517 
718-430-2345 
rgarcia@aecom.yu.edu 
www.aecom.yu.edu/phd/index.asp?home 
 
American Association for Cancer 
Research 
Booth # 1906 
215-440-9300 
micr@aacr.org 
www.aacr.org 
 
American Association for the 
Advancement of Science 
Grants, Fellowships, Resources 
Booth # 216 
202-326-8735 
jfernand@aaas.org 
www.aaas.org 
 
 
American Chemical Society (ACS) 
Diversity Programs & Scholars 
Booth # 721 
800-227-5558 
diversity@acs.org 
www.acs.org/diversity 
 
American Indian Science & 
Engineering Society (AISES) 
Booth # 1311 
505-765-1052 
info@aises.org 
www.aises.org 
 
American Mathematical Society 
Public Awareness Office 
Booth # 422 
401-455-4000 
ams@ams.org 
www.ams.org 
 
American Physiological Society 
(APS) 
Booth # 1022 
301-634-7930 
education@the-aps.org 
www.the-aps.org 
 
American Society for 
Biochemistry & Molecular Biology 
Minority Affairs Committee 
Booth # 1011 
301-634-7145 
minorityaffairs@asbmb.org 
www.asbmb.org/minorityaffairs 
 
 
 

American Society for Cell Biology 
Minorities Affairs Committee 
Booth # 315 
301-347-9323 
mac@ascb.org 
www.ascb.org 
 
American Society for Investigative 
Pathology (ASIP) 
Booth # 1017 
301-634-7130 
asip@asip.org 
www.asip.org 
 
American Society for Microbiology 
Education Department 
Booth # 1120 
202-942-9283 
tfonseca@asmusa.org 
www.asm.org 
 
American Society for 
Pharmacology & Experimental 
Therapeutics (ASPET) 
Booth # 1019 
301-634-7065 
info@aspet.org 
www.aspet.org 
 
American Society of Plant 
Biologists 
Minority Affairs Committee 
Booth # 1122 
301-296-0900 
ctaylor@aspb.org 
www.aspb.org 
 
American Statistical Association 
Education 
Booth # 1606 
703-684-1221 
keith@amstat.org 
www.amstat.org 
 
Amgen Scholars Program 
U.S. Program Office 
Booth # 1224 
617-253-2620 
grock@mit.edu 
www.amgenscholars.com 
 
Arizona State University 
Graduate College 
Booth # 1402 
480-965-9347 
dcrusoe@asu.edu 
www.graduate.asu.edu 
 
 
 
 

Association of American Medical 
Colleges 
AspiringDocs.org 
Booth # 1503 
202-860-6200 
lchandler@aamc.org 
www.aamc.org 
 
Association of American 
Veterinary Medical Colleges 
(AAVMC) 
Veterinary Medicine and Diversity 
Booth # 619 
202-371-9195 
aavmc@aavmc.org 
www.aavmc.org 
 
Association of Environmental 
Health Academic Programs 
(AEHAP) 
Booth # 1412 
503-235-6047 
info@aehap.org 
www.aehap.org;www.careersenvhealth.com 
 
Association Of Minority Health 
Professions Schools (AMHPS) 
Booth # 1123 
678-904-4517 
jslaughter@minorityhealth.org 
www.minorityhealth.org 
 
Association of Schools of Public 
Health 
Schools of Public Health Application Service 
Booth # 909 
202-296-1099 
sophasinfo@sophas.org 
www.sophas.org 
 
 
Baylor College of Medicine 
Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences 
Booth # 922 
713-798-4028 
gradappboss@bcm.edu 
www.bcm.edu/gradschool/ 
 
Biophysical Society 
Minority Affairs 
Booth # 1602 
301-634-7114 
society@biophysics.org 
www.biophysics.org 
 
Boston College 
Graduate School of Arts and Sciences 
Booth # 1810 
617-552-3265 
gsasinfo@bc.edu 
www.bc.edu/gsas 
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Boston University 
Northeast Alliance for Graduate Education 
and the Professoriate (NEAGEP) 
Booth # 719 
617-353-2020 
urop@bu.edu 
www.bu.edu/agep 
 
BP 
College Recruiting / Diversity Recruiting 
Booth # 903 
281-366-2000 
alfred.johnston@bp.com 
www.bp.com/careers 
 
Brandeis University 
Biology Department 
Booth # 1202 
781-736-4870 
heinrich@brandeis.edu 
www.bio.brandeis.edu 
 
Broad Institute 
Summer Research & Postdoctoral 
Fellowship 
Booth # 1908 
617-714-7916 
diversity@broadinstitute.org 
www.broadinstitute.org/diversity 
 
Brown University 
Graduate School/Leadership Alliance 
Booth # 904 
401-863-2600 
Graduate_School@brown.edu 
http://gradschool.brown.edu 
 
Cal State LA 
MORE Programs 
Booth # 1912 
323-343-239 
morepro@calstatela.edu 
www.calstatela.edu/moreprograms 
 
Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention 
Booth # 1711 
404-498-6528 
recruiter@cdc.gov 
www.cdc.gov 
 
 
 
Centers for Ocean Sciences 
Education Excellence (COSEE) 
Central Coordinating Office 
Booth # 1313 
401-874-6211 
cosee@gso.uri.edu 
www.cosee.net 
 

Children's Hospital of Philadelphia; 
The Wistar Institute 
Research Education 
Booth # 414 
215-590-5140; 215-898-3718 
researcheducation@email.chop.edu 
http://stokes.chop.edu/about/administration
/education/; www.wistar.org 
 
City of Hope Graduate School 
Graduate School of Biological Sciences 
Booth # 418 
626-471-7396 
deastmond@coh.org 
www.cityofhope.org/education/grad-
school/Pages/home.aspx 
 
Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory 
Watson School of Biological Sciences 
Booth # 812 
516-367-6911 
gradschool@cshl.edu 
www.cshl.edu/gradschool 
 
Colorado State University 
Graduate School 
Booth # 607 
970-491-6817 
gschool@grad.colostate.edu 
www.graduateschool.colostate.edu 
 
Columbia University 
Diversity Initiatives; Graduate School of Arts 
and Sciences 
Booth # 1303 
212-854-9878 
bv2104@columbia.edu 
www.columbia.edu/cu/vpdi 
 
Columbia University 
M.D./Ph.D. Program 
Booth # 1305 
212-342-5653 
MD-PhD@columbia.edu 
www.mdphd.columbia.edu/home/ 
 
Cornell University 
Boyce Thompson Institute for Plant 
Research 
Booth # 1511 
607-254-6732 
pgrp-outreach@cornell.edu 
www.bti.cornell.edu/ 
 
Cornell University 
Graduate School 
Booth # 1514 
607-255-7374 
grad_assoc_dean@cornell.edu 
www.gradschool.cornell.edu 
 
 

Council of Graduate Schools 
Professional Science Master's (PMS) 
Initiative 
Booth # 104 
202-223-3791 
profmasters@cgs.nche.edu 
www.sciencemasters.com/ 
 
Dartmouth College 
Graduate Studies 
Booth # 905 
603-646-6578 
sandra.spiegel@dartmouth.edu 
www.dartmouth.edu/~gradstdy 
 
Defense Intelligence Agency 
Recruitment Division 
Booth # 1915 
800-526-4629 
recruiting@dia.mil 
www.dia.mil 
 
Des Moines University 
Osteopathic Medical Center 
Booth # 1508 
515-271-1709 
misty@dmu.edu 
www.dmu.edu 
 
Duke University 
Nicholas School of the Environment 
Booth # 119 
919-613-8070 
admissions@nicholas.duke.edu 
www.nicholas.duke.edu/ 
 
Duke University 
The Graduate School 
Booth # 1708 
919-684-2056 
grad-gsa@duke.edu 
www.gradschool.duke.edu 
 
Environmental Defense Fund 
Human Resources Department 
Booth # 114 
202-387-3500 
jobs@edf.org 
www.edf.org 
 
 
Federation of American Societies 
for Experimental Biology (FASEB) 
Minority Access to Research Careers 
(MARC) Program 
Booth # 1018 
301-634-7930 
cadams@faseb.org 
http://marc.faseb.org 
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Federation of American Societies 
for Experimental Biology (FASEB) 
Minority Access to Research Careers 
(MARC) Program 
Booth # 1020 
301-634-7930 
marc@faseb.org 
http://marc.faseb.org 
 
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research 
Center 
Booth # 1121 
206-667-1811 
mlinial@fhcrc.org 
www.fhcrc.org 
 
Gilead Sciences 
Booth # 2401 
650-574-3000 
www.gilead.com/careers 
 
Gulf Coast Consortia 
Interdisciplinary Bioscience Training 
Booth # 924 
713-348-4752 
glueck@rice.edu 
www.gulfcoastconsortia.org 
 
Harvard University 
Harvard Integrated Life Sciences 
Program;Division of Medical Sciences 
Booth # 220 
617-495-1814 
gsas@fas.harvard.edu 
www.gsas.harvard.edu/hils; 
www.hms.harvard.edu/dms 
 
Harvard University 
MCB and OEB 
Booth # 224 
617-495-3293 
gradprograms@mcb.harvard.edu 
www.mcb.harvard.edu 
 
Harvard University 
Biophysics & Systems Biology Programs 
Booth # 222 
617-432-3802 
biophys@fas.harvard.edu 
www.fas.harvard.edu/~biophys/ 
 
Haskell Indian Nations University 
Diabetes Education in Tribal Schools 
Booth # 1710 
785-832-6628 
sbointy@haskell.edu 
http://dets.niddk.nih.gov 
 
 
 
 
 

Hispanic Scholarship Fund 
Booth # 1914 
415-808-2347 
jtorres@hsf.net 
www.HSF.net 
 
Howard University/The Henry J. 
Kaiser Family Foundation 
Barbara Jordan Health Policy Scholars 
Program 
Booth # 2104 
202-238-2385 
bjscholars@howard.edu 
www.dol.gov 
 
Hunter College of The City 
University of New York (CUNY) 
Center for Study of Gene Structure and 
Function 
Booth # 1502 
212-772-4204 
charles@genectr.hunter.cuny.edu 
http://genecenter.hunter.cuny.edu/ 
 
Indian Country Today 
Booth # 1709 
315-829-8356 
hdonovan@indiancountry.com 
www.indiancountrytoday.com 
 
Indiana University, Bloomington 
Department of Biology 
Booth # 507 
812-856-6303 
tstohr@indiana.edu 
www.bio.indiana.edu 
 
Indiana University, Bloomington; 
University Graduate School 
Booth # 509 
812-855-8858 
grdschl@indiana.edu 
http://graduate.indiana.edu/index.php 
 
Indiana University-Purdue 
University Indianapolis 
Graduate Programs 
Booth # 511 
317-274-1577 
gradoff@iupui.edu 
www.iupui.edu/~gradoff 
 
Iowa State University 
Genetics/Toxicology/Life Sciences 
Booth # 1124 
800-499-1972 
genetics@iastate.edu 
www.grad-
college.iastate.edu/programs/APprograms.p
hp 
 
 

Johns Hopkins University 
School of Medicine 
Booth # 710 
410-614-3385 
cwill@jhmi.edu 
www.hopkinsmedicine.org/graduateprograms 
 
 
Johns Hopkins University 
Arts, Sciences & Engineering 
Booth # 712 
410-516-8174 
graduateadmissions@jhu.edu 
www.grad.jhu.edu 
 
Johns Hopkins University 
Cell, Molecular, Developmental Biology, 
and Biophysics (CMDB) 
Booth # 714 
410-516-5502 
joan@jhu.edu 
www.jhu.edu/cmdb 
 
Keck Graduate Institute 
Booth # 106 
909-607-9649 
admissions@kgi.edu 
www.kgi.edu 
 
Keystone Symposia on Molecular 
& Cellular Biology 
Diversity and Life Science Programs 
Booth # 906 
970-262-1230 
lainak@keystonesymposia.org 
www.keystonesymposia.org/AboutUs/Divers
ity.cfm 
 
Krell Institute 
DOE CSGF / NNSA SSGF 
Booth # 116 
515-956-3696 
csgf@krellinst.org 
www.krellinst.org 
 
Laser Interferometer 
Gravitational Wave Observatory 
(LIGO) 
Caltech & MIT 
Booth # 218 
509-372-8116 
gray_c@ligo-wa.caltech.edu 
www.ligo.caltech.edu 
 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
Recruiting 
Booth # 1013 
505-667-5061 
interninfo@lanl.gov 
www.lanl.gov 
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Maricopa Community College 
Faculty Recruitment 
Booth # 2203 
480-731-8175 
jaime.herrera@domail.maricopa.edu 
www.maricopa.edu 
 
Marine Biological Laboratory 
Education 
Booth # 1512 
508-289-7253 
breznikoff@mbl.edu 
www.mbl.edu 
 
Massachusetts Institute of 
Technology 
Office of the Dean for Graduate Education 
Booth # 1204 
617-253-4860 
mmorta@mit.edu 
http://mit.edu/odge 
 
Mathematical Association of 
America 
Mathematical Association of America 
Booth # 2108 
202-387-5200 
programs@maa.org 
http://www.maa.org 
 
Mayo Clinic 
Mayo Graduate and Medical Schools 
Booth # 824 
507-538-1160 
phd.training@mayo.ed 
www.mayo.edu 
 
Medical College of Wisconsin 
Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences 
Booth # 522 
414-456-4402 
gberst@mcw.edu 
www.mcw.edu/gradschool 
 
Medical University of South 
Carolina 
College of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 622 
843-792-2564 
wrightcf@musc.edu 
www.musc.edu/grad 
 
Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer 
Center 
Gerstner Sloan-Kettering Graduate School 
Booth # 519 
646-888-6639 
gradstudies@sloankettering.edu 
www.sloankettering.edu 
 
 
 

Miami University 
Graduate School 
Booth # 2419 
513-529-3734 
gradschool@muohio.edu 
www.muohio.edu/graduate 
 
Michigan State University 
The Graduate School 
Booth # 816 
517-432-7335 
colem235@msu.edu 
http://grad.msu.edu 
 
Michigan Technological University 
Graduate School 
Booth # 523 
906-487-2327 
gradadms@mtu.edu 
www.gradschool.mtu.edu 
 
Modeling of Infectious Disease 
Agent Study (MIDAS) 
NIH/NIGMS 
Booth # 822 
410-997-3348 
jalexander@rti.org 
www.epimodels.org 
 
Montana State University 
Molecular Biosciences Program 
Booth # 918 
406-994-6652 
mbprogram@montana.edu 
www.mbprogram.montana.edu 
 
Morehouse College 
Public Health Sciences Institute 
Booth # 214 
404-215-2733 
clumpkin@morehouse.edu 
www.morehouse.edu/centers/phsi 
 
Morehouse School of Medicine 
Cardiovascular Research Institute 
Booth # 1309 
404-756-8903 
lasimmons-landmon@msm.edu 
http://web.msm.edu/cvri/Index.htm 
 
National Alliance for Hispanic 
Health 
Center for Science and Policy 
Booth # 2405 
202-387-5000 
mgaitan@hispanichealth.org 
www.hispanichealth.org 
 
 
 
 

National College of Natural 
Medicine 
Booth # 1814 
503-552-1660 
admissions@ncnm.edu 
www.ncnm.edu 
 
National Institues of Health-NCI 
National Cancer Institute 
Booth # 1707 
301-435-8524 
icrc-contact@mail.nih.gov 
http://icrc.nci.nih.gov 
 
National Institues of Health-
NIAID 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious 
Diseases 
Booth # 1604 
301-496-8697 
newmanrau@niaid.nih,gov 
www3.niaid.nih.gov/ 
 
National Institute of Dental and 
Craniofacial Research 
Department of Extramural Research 
Booth # 1715 
301-496-4261 
nidcrinfo@mail.nih.gov 
www.nidcr.nih.gov 
 
National Institute of Standards 
and Technology 
Materials Science and Engineering 
Laboratory 
Booth # 911 
301-975-4935 
nancy.lin@nist.gov 
www.nist.gov 
 
National Institutes of Healh-OITE 
Office of Intramural Training & Education 
Booth # 711 
301-496-2427 
www.training@nih.gov 
www.training.nih.gov 
 
National Institutes of Health-
NHGRI 
National Human Genome Research 
Institute 
Booth # 1714 
301-402-3053 
nhgritraining@mail.nih.gov 
www.genome.gov 
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National Institutes of Health-
NHLBI 
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 
Booth # 1705 
301-592-8573 
NHLBIinfo@nhlbi.nih.gov 
www.nhlbi.nih.gov 
 
National Institutes of Health-
NIAMS 
National Institute of Arthritis and 
Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases 
Booth # 1703 
877-226-4267 
NIAMSinfo@mail.nih.gov 
http://www.niams.nih.gov/ 
 
National Institutes of Health-
NIDDK 
The National Institute of Diabetes and 
Digestive and Kidney Diseases-Office of 
Minority Health Research Coordination 
Booth # 1704 
301-435-2988 
MartinezW@extra.niddk.nih.gov 
www2.niddk.nih.gov/ 
 
National Institutes of Health-
NIGMS 
National Institute of General Medical 
Sciences 
Booth # 1023 
301-496-7301 
mitchellj@nigms.nih.gov 
www.nigms.nih.gov 
 
National Institutes of Health-
NIMH 
National Institute of Mental Health, Office 
of Minority Health and Research 
Booth # 1702 
301-451-412 
nimhfellowhips@nih.gov 
http://intramural.nimh.nih.gov 
 
 
National Institutes of Health-
NINDS 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders 
and Stroke 
Booth # 1706 
301-496-3102 
www.ninds.nih.gov 
 
National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration 
(NOAA) 
Booth # 1504 
301-372-2925 
Les.Adams@noaa.gov 
www.noaa.gov 
 

National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration 
(NOAA) 
Booth # 1506 
301-372-2925 
Les.Adams@noaa.gov 
www.noaa.gov 
 
National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration-
Office of Education 
Student Scholarship Programs 
Booth # 1509 
301-713-9437 
StudentScholarshipPrograms@noaa.gov 
www.oesd.noaa.gov 
 
National Park Service (NPS) 
Booth # 2411 
202-208-4747 
asknps@nps.gov 
www.nps.gov 
 
National Research Council / 
National Academies 
Fellowship Programs 
Booth # 916 
202-334-2760 
infofell@nas.edu 
www.national-academies.org/fellowships 
 
National Science Foundation 
Research Experience for Undergraduates 
Booth # 1207 
617-287-4857 
robyn.hannigan@umb.edu 
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?
pims_id=5517&from=fund 
 
National Science Foundation-BIO 
Biological Sciences 
Booth # 1208 
703-292-7183 
abeason@nsf.gov 
www.nsf.gov/dir/index.jsp?org=BIO 
 
National Science Foundation-
EAPSI 
East Asia and Pacific Summer Institutes 
Booth # 124 
202-350-5751 
eapsi@asee.org 
www.nsfsi.org 
 
National Science Foundation-
GRFP 
Graduate Research Fellowship Program 
Booth # 1206 
1-866-NSF-GRFP 
outreach@nsfgrfp.org 
www.nsfgrfp.org 
 

National Science Foundation-SLC 
Science of Learning Centers 
Booth # 1210 
703-292-4589 
JoanS@nsf.gov 
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?
pims_id=5567 
 
National Security Agency 
Recruitment Office 
Booth # 1903 
410-854-5901 
maparso@nsa.gov 
www.nsa.gov/careers 
 
National Solar Observatory 
Booth # 1515 
520-318-8294 
nso@nso.edu 
www.nso.edu/ 
 
New Mexico State University 
Graduate School 
Booth # 416 
575-646-2736 
gradinfo@nmsu.edu 
http://prospective.nmsu.edu/graduate 
 
New York University School of 
Medicine 
Sackler Institute of Graduate Biomedical 
Sciences 
Booth # 620 
212-263-5648 
sackler-info@med.nyu.edu 
http://med.nyu.edu/sackler 
 
 
Northwestern University 
The Graduate School 
Booth # 516 
847-491-5995 
m-craigen@northwestern.edu 
www.tgs.northwestern.edu 
 
 
Novartis Institutes for BioMedical 
Research (NIBR) 
Booth # 1008 
617-871-4000 
paa.management@novartis.com 
www.nibr.com/ 
 
NSF Science & Technology 
Centers 
UCLA 
Booth # 2009 
310-825-9463 
wuehara@cens.ucla.edu 
www.nsfstc.org 
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NSF Science & Technology 
Centers 
UCLA 
Booth # 2011 
310-825-9463 
wuehara@cens.ucla.edu 
www.nsfstc.org 
 
NSF Science and Technology 
Centers-CMDITR 
Center on Materials and Devices for 
Information 
Technology Research 
Booth # 2007 
206-616-9441 
amwilk@u.washington.edu 
www.stc-mditr.org/ 
 
NSF-Science and Technology 
Centers-CMDITR 
Georgia Institute of Technology 
Booth # 2005 
404-894-8163 
keith.oden@chemistry.gatech.edu 
www.stc-mditr.org/index/about.cfm 
 
Oklahoma State University 
Graduate College/American Indians Into 
Psychology 
Booth # 1712 
405-744-7591 
Pat@okstate.edu 
http://psychology.okstate.edu 
 
Oregon Health & Science 
University 
Center for Coastal Margin Observation & 
Prediction 
Booth # 1505 
503-748-1609 
greenv@stccmop.org 
www.stccmop.org 
 
Organization for Tropical Studies 
Education 
Booth # 117 
919-684-5774 
wendy.townsend@oet.ac.cr 
http://ots.ac.cr/ 
 
Princeton University 
The Graduate School 
Booth # 1222 
609-258-3030 
gs@princeton.edu 
http://gradschool.princeton.edu 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Purdue University 
The Graduate School 
Booth # 513 
765-494-0945 
dannerm@purdue.edu 
www.gradschool.purdue.edu 
 
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute 
Admissions 
Booth # 2409 
518-276-6216 
gradadmissions@rpi.edu 
www.rpi.edu 
 
Rice Space Institute 
Discovery Dome 
Booths # 2013, # 2015, # 2112 &  # 
2114 
713-348-4634 
reiff@rice.edu 
http://earth.rice.edu 
 
Rice University 
Biochemistry & Cell Biology / AGEP 
Booth # 923 
713-348-4015 
mscates@rice.edu 
http://biochem.rice.edu 
SACNAS 
Judges Booth 
Booth # 126 
831-459-0170 
info@sacnas.org 
www.sacnas.org 
 
SACNAS 
Booth 
Booths # 501 & # 602 
831-459-0170 
info@sacnas.org 
www.sacnas.org 
 
SACNAS Postdoc Committee 
Booth # 901 
615-504-4369 
dave.vigerust@vanderbilt.edu 
www.sacnas.org 
 
Sandia National Laboratories 
Science and Technology Division 
Booth # 1015 
505-284-2971 
cgutie@sandia.gov 
www.sandia.gov 
 
Society for Science & the Public 
Intel ISEF & STS/Fellows/ Science News 
Magazine 
Booth # 1911 
202-872-5140 
jcarter@societyforscience.org 
www.societyforscience.org 

Society of Hispanic Professional 
Engineers 
Booth # 1913 
323-725-3970 
shpenational@shpe.org 
www.shpe.org 
 
South Carolina State University 
Physics & Astronomy Area 
Booth # 2102 
803-533-3773 
dkw@physics.scsu.edu 
http://physics.scsu.edu 
 
Southern Methodist University 
Research & Graduate Studies 
Booth # 1406 
214-768-4336 
smugrad@smu.edu 
www.smu.edu/graduate 
 
Spirit of EAGLES 
Mayo Clinic 
Booth # 2415 
507-266-3064 
baukol.paulette@mayo.edu 
www.nativeamericanprograms.org 
 
St. Jude Children's Research 
Hospital 
Academic Programs Office 
Booth # 311 
901-595-3517 
linda.harris@stjude.org 
www.stjude.org 
 
Stanford University 
Graduate Programs 
Booth # 520 
650-724-7437 
jlbrown@stanford.edu 
www.stanford.edu 
 
Stanford University School of 
Medicine 
Office of MD Admissions 
Booth # 521 
650-723-6861 
mdadmissions@med.stanford.edu 
www.med.stanford.edu 
 
Stony Brook University 
The Graduate School 
Booth # 524 
631-632-4723 
graduate.school@sunysb.edu 
www.grad.sunysb.edu 
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Summer Medical and Dental 
Education Program (SMDEP) 
Division of Diversity Public Policy 
Booth # 1905 
202-828-0437 
awalker@aamc.org 
www.smdep.org 
 
Texas A&M University 
Booth # 606 
979-458-0427 
http;//admissions@tamu.edu 
www.tamu.edu 
 
Texas A&M University, College 
Station 
Office of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 608 
979-862-7740 
teresa@vprmail.tamu.edu 
http://ogs.tamu.edu 
 
Texas Chiropratic College 
Enrollment Management 
Booth # 2417 
281-988-6009 
fzuker@txchiro.edu 
www.txchiro.edu 
 
Texas Parks & Wildlife 
Booth # 424 
512-389-4485 
joe.beach@tpwd.state.tx.us 
www.tpwd.state.tx.us/business/jobs/ 
 
Texas Tech University 
Booth # 100 
806-742-1095 
jeannie.diaz@ttu.edu 
http://www.depts.ttu.edu/diversity; 
www.tiehh.ttu.edu 
 
The Commonwealth Medical 
College 
Office of Admissions 
Booth # 1307 
570-504-9068 
admissions@tcmedc.org 
www.thecommonwealthmedical.com 
 
The Dartmouth Institute 
Dartmouth Medical School 
Booth # 615 
603-653-3268 
The.Dartmouth.Institute.EdProg@Dartmouth 
http://tdi.dartmouth.edu/index.php 
 
The Endocrine Society 
Minority Affairs Committee 
Booth # 1021 
301-941-0200 
mac@endo-society.org 
www.endo-society.org 

The Genome Center at 
Washington University in St. Louis 
Booth # 1010 
314-286-1800 
cshaddin@genome.wustl.edu 
www.genome.wustl.edu 
 
The Jackson Laboratory 
Summer Student Program 
Booth # 2421 
207-288-6250 
jrg@jax.org 
http://education.jax.org/index.html 
 
The Ohio State University 
Graduate School 
Booth # 518 
614-247-6377 
gsinfo@osu.edu 
www.gradsch.osu.edu/ 
 
The Pennsylvania State University 
Office of Graduate Educational Equity 
Programs 
Booth # 724 
814-863-1663 
L-OGEEP@lists.psu.edu 
www.gradsch.psu.edu/diversity/ 
 
The Procter & Gamble Company 
PhD Recruiting 
Booth # 1006 
513-627-2752 
rolfes.rl@pg.com 
www.pg.com/careers 
 
The Rockefeller University 
Office of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 623 
212-327-8086 
phd@rockefeller.edu 
www.rockefeller.edu 
 
The Texas A&M 
Health Science Center 
Booth # 2110 
979-458-7218 
rockwell@tamhsc.edu 
http://www.tamhsc.edu/ 
 
The University of Chicago 
Division of Biological Sciences 
Booth # 709 
773-702-3905 
biosci-grad-affairs@uchicago.edu 
http://gradprogram.bsd.uchicago.edu/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The University of New Mexico 
Office of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 123 
505-277-7344 
edwinac@unm.edu 
www.unm.edu/grad 
 
The University of Texas at 
Arlington 
Booth # 1408 
817-272-5286 
gradservices@uta.edu 
www.uta.edu/ 
 
The University of Texas at Austin 
Jackson School of Geosciences 
Booth # 917 
512-232-9354 
dhorton@jsg.utexas.edu 
www.jsg.utexas.edu 
 
The University of Texas at Austin 
Institute for Cellular and Molecular Biology 
Booth # 1404 
512-471-1156 
grad.program@icmb.utexas.edu 
www.icmb.utexas.edu 
 
The University of Texas at Dallas 
Graduate Academic Programs 
Booth # 112 
972-883-2111 
interest@utdallas.edu 
www.utdallas.edu 
 
The University of Texas at El Paso 
Graduate School 
Booth # 814 
915-747-5491 
gradschool@utep.edu 
www.utep.edu/graduate 
 
The University of Texas at San 
Antonio 
College of Sciences 
Booth # 621 
210-458-4277 
mieko.johnson@utsa.edu 
www.utsa.edu/COS/ 
 
The University of Texas Health 
Science Center at Houston 
Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences 
Booth # 921 
713-500-9850 
GSBS.ADMISSIONS@UTH.TMC.EDU 
http://gsbs.uth.tmc.edu/ 
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The University of Texas Medical 
Branch 
Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences 
Booth # 920 
409-772-2665 
grad.school@utmb.edu 
www.gsbs.utmb.edu 
 
The University of Texas, 
Brownsville 
Physics and Astronomy 
Booth # 708 
956-882-6778 
martha.casquette@utb.edu 
www.phys.utb.edu 
 
Tufts University 
Sackler & Friedman Graduate Schools 
Booth # 1610 
617-636-6767 
sackler-school@tufts.edu 
www.tufts.edu/sackler/ 
 
U. S. Air Force 
ROTC 
Booth # 118 
866-423-7682 
afrotc1@maxwell.af.mil 
www.afrotc.com 
 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Forest Service 
Booth # 1907 
505-842-3188 
rtafoya@fs.fed.us 
www.fs.fed.us/ 
 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Headquarters and National Laboratories 
Booth # 1012 & # 1014 
202-586-0987 
cynthia.white@science.doe.gov 
www.scied.science.doe.gov 
 
U.S. Department of Health & 
Human Services 
ASPR;BARDA 
Booth # 1910 
202-205-3617 
Kathryn.Lewis@hhs.gov 
www.hhs.gov/aspr/barda/ 
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 
(MSHA) 
Booth # 120 
202-693-9400 
mshajobs@DOL.gov 
www.msha.gov 
 
 
 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Wage and Hour Division 
Booth # 122 
1-866-487-2365 
valles.ralph@dol.gov 
www.dol.gov 
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Civil Rights Center 
Booth # 2106 
866-487-2365 
www.kff.org/minorityhealth/bjscholars/index.cfm 
 
U.S. Department of Veterans 
Affairs 
HRRO 
Booth # 1902 
504-565-4844 
susan.montelius@va.gov 
www.VAcareers.va.gov 
 
U.S. Drug Enforcement 
Administration 
Department of Justice 
Booth # 1302 
972-559-7956 
dede.m.washington@usdoj.gov 
www.dea.gov 
 
U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency 
National Center for Environmental 
Research 
Booth # 820 
202-343-9741 
boddie.georgette@epa.gov 
www.epa.gov/ncer 
 
U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency 
Region 6-Dallas 
Booth # 1002 
214-665-6544 
www.epa.gov 
 
U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency 
National Health & Environmental Effects 
Research Laboratory 
Booth # 1212 
919-541-4577 
janes.deborah@epa.gov 
www.epa.gov/nheerl 
 
U.S. Geological Survey 
Woods Hole Coastal & Marine Science 
Center 
Booth # 1414 
508-548-8700 
cflores@usgs.gov 
http://woodshole.er.usgs.gov/ 
 

U.S.Deparment of Agriculture- 
Agricultural Research Service 
Office of Outreach, Diversity, & Equal 
Opportunity 
Booth # 1802 
301-504-1174 
careers@ars.usda.gov 
www.ars.usda.gov 
 
U.S.Department Agriculture 
Marketing and Regulatory Programs 
Business Services (MRPBS) 
Booth # 1909 
301-734-5744 
cohila.m.gray@aphis.usda.gov 
www.aphis.usda.gov/mrpbs/index.shtml 
 
UNAVCO / IRIS / EarthScope 
Education and Outreach 
Booth # 2003 
202-682-2220 
maryb@iris.edu 
www.unavco.org; www.iris.edu; 
www.earthscope.org 
 
Univeristy of Washington 
Joint Institute for the Study of the 
Atmosphere and Ocean(JISAO) and Applied 
Physics Laboratory (APL) 
Booth # 1220 
206-685-2899 
jisao@u.washington.edu 
www.jisao.washington.edu; 
www.apl.washington.edu 
 
Universidad Autonoma De 
Guadalajara 
School of Medicine 
Booth # 1315 
1800-531-5494 
arturob@uag.edu 
www.uag.edu/medicine 
 
University Corporation for 
Atmospheric Research 
SOARS 
Booth # 915 
303-497-8622 
soars@ucar.edu 
www.soars.ucar.edu 
 
University of Alabama at 
Birmingham 
Biostatistics & Nutrition Sciences 
Booth # 113 
205-934-4905 
statgenetics@ms.soph.uab.edu 
www.soph.uab.edu/ssg/ 
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University of Alabama at 
Birmingham 
Medical Scientist Training Program 
Booth # 1808 
205-934-4092 
mstp@uab.edu 
www.mstp.uab.edu 
 
University of Alaska Fairbanks 
School of Fisheries and Ocean Sciences 
Booth # 2413 
907-796-5451 
mesas@uaf.edu 
www.uaf.edu/mesas 
 
University of Arizona 
Graduate College 
Booth # 420 
520-621-3471 
gradadm@grad.arizona.edu 
http://grad.arizona.edu 
 
University of Arkansas 
Graduate School 
Booth # 713 
866-234-3957 
gradinfo@uark.edu 
www.uark.edu/depts/gradinfo/ 
 
University of California, Berkeley 
Berkeley Edge Program 
Booth # 320 
510-643-2921 
berkeleyedge@berkeley.edu 
http://ls.berkeley.edu/diversity/bep 
 
University of California, Berkeley 
Division of Biological Sciences 
Booth # 810 
510-642-5113 
knowlton@berkeley.edu 
http://www.mcb.berkeley.edu 
 
University of California, Davis 
Graduate Studies 
Booth # 322 
530-754-9777 
amcorbacho@ucdavis.edu 
www.gradstudies.ucdavis.edu 
 
University of California, Davis 
Graduate Studies 
Booth # 324 
530-752-0651 
hcuevas@ucdavis.edu 
www.gradstudies.ucdavis.edu 
 

University of California, Irvine 
Graduate Division 
Booth # 312 
949-824-4611 
grad@uci.edu 
www.grad.uci.edu 

University of California, Los 
Angeles 
Graduate Division 
Booth # 614 
310-206-6051 
jspillane@mednet.ucla.edu 
www.gdnet.ucla.edu 
 
University of California, Los 
Angeles 
ACCESS Program 
Booth # 618 
310-206-6051 
jspillane@mednet.ucla.edu 
www.uclaaccess.ucla.edu 
 
University of California, Merced 
Graduate Division 
Booth # 318 
209-228-4723 
graddiv@ucmerced.edu 
http://graduatedivision.ucmerced.edu/ 
 
University of California, Riverside 
Bourns College of Engineering 
Booth # 317 
951-827-6241 
victor.rodgers@ucr.edu 
www.engr.ucr.edu 
 
University of California, Riverside 
Academic Preparation and Outreach 
Booth # 319 
951-827-3680 
gdivma@ucr.edu 
www.graduate.ucr.edu 
 
University of California, San Diego 
Office of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 321 
858-534-3555 
gradconnect@ucsd.edu 
http://ogs.ucsd.edu 
 
University of California, San Diego 
Office of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 323 
858-534-3555 
gradconnect@ucsd.edu 
http://ogs.ucsd.edu 
 
University of California, San 
Francisco 
Graduate Division 
Booth # 808 
415-514-0840 
donald.woodson@ucsf.edu 
http://graduate.ucsf.edu 
 
 
 

University of California, San 
Francisco 
MSTP - MDPhD Program; Biomedical 
Sciences PhD Program 
Booth # 806 
415-476-4423 
mstp@medicine.ucsf.edu; 
www.medschool.ucsf.edu/mstp; 
www.bms.ucsf.edu 
 
University of California, Santa 
Barbara 
Graduate Division 
Booth # 314 
805-893-2277 
prospectivegrad@graddiv.ucsb.edu 
www.graddiv.ucsb.edu 
 

University of California, Santa 
Cruz 
Division of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 313 
831-459-5905 
gradadm@ucsc.edu 
http://graddiv.ucsc.edu 
 
University of Cincinnati, College of 
Medicine 
Office of Research & Graduate Education 
Booth # 609 
513-558-6791 
Laura.Hildreth@uc.edu 
www.med.research.uc.edu 
 
University of Colorado at Boulder 
Colorado Diversity Initiative 
Booth # 908 
303-735-1706 
kristin.lopez@colorado.edu 
www.colorado.edu/graduateschool/Diversity
Initiative/ 
 
University of Colorado at Denver 
Health Sciences Graduate School 
Booth # 1214 
303-724-2915 
Graduate.School@ucdenver.edu 
www.uchsc.edu/gs/gs 
 
University of Colorado at Denver 
Downtown Graduate School 
Booth # 1216 
303-315-5826 
carie.carroll@ucdenver.edu 
www.cudenver.edu/Academics/Colleges/Gra
dSchool/Pages/Graduate%20School.aspx 
 

University of Colorado Denver 
Anschutz Medical Campus 
Booth # 1513 
303-724-8003 
solicia.Lopez@ucdenver.edu 
www.ucdenver.edu 
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University of Connecticut 
Northeast Alliance 
Booth # 723 
860-486-3620 
Martha.marroni@uconn.edu 
www.grad.uconn.edu/ 
 
University of Houston 
AGEP / Science-Math / Engineering 
Booth # 919 
713-743-3242 
agep@nsm.uh.edu 
www.agep.uh.edu 
 
University of Idaho 
College of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 1507 
208-885-GRAD 
stepht@uidaho.edu 
www.uidaho.edu/cogs 
 
University of Illinois 
Graduate College 
Booth # 504 
217-333-0035 
grad@illinois.edu 
www.grad.illinois.edu 
 
University of Illinois at Chicago 
Graduate College 
Booth # 502 
312-413-9729 
fpina@uic.edu 
http://grad.uic.edu/cms/ 
 
University of Iowa 
Gradaute College / Center for Diversity & 
Enrichment 
Booth # 505 
319-335-2147 
m-gardinier@uiowa.edu 
http://www.grad.uiowa.edu/ 
 
University of Kansas 
Research and Graduate Studies 
Booth # 611 
785-864-8040 
jaugusto@ku.edu 
www.graduate.ku.edu 
 
University of Maine 
Graduate School 
Booth # 717 
207-581-3291 
graduate@maine.edu 
www2.umaine.edu/graduate/ 
 
 
 
 
 

University of Maryland, College 
Park 
College of Chemical and Life Sciences 
Booth # 818 
301-405-2908 
chemlife@umd.edu 
http://chemlife.umd.edu 
 
University of Massachusetts 
Amherst 
Northeast Alliance 
Booth # 722 
413-577-2481 
alliance@resgs.umass.edu 
www.neagep.org 
 
University of Massachusetts 
Medical School 
Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences 
Booth # 1812 
508-856-4135 
gsbs@umassmed.edu 
www.umassmed.edu/gsbs 
 
University of Miami, Miller School 
of Medicine 
Biomedical Graduate Research Programs 
Booth # 1608 
305-243-1094 
biomedgrad@miami.edu 
www.biomed.miami.edu 
 
University of Michigan 
Coll. of Lit.,Sci, & Arts/Ecology & Evol. 
Biology 
Booth # 912 
734-615-6122 
ptrail@umich.edu 
www.umich.edu 
 
University of Michigan 
Program in Biomedical Science 
Booth # 913 
734-647-7005 
PIBS@umich.edu 
www.med.umich.edu/pibs/ 
 
University of Michigan 
School of Public Health / School of Natural 
Resources and Environment 
Booth # 914 
734-615-6122 
rackadmis@umich.edu 
www.sph.umich.edu; www.snre.umich.edu 
 
University of Minnesota 
Biomedical Sciences Graduate Programs 
Booth # 510 
612-625-5416 
orbs@umn.edu 
www.orbs.umn.edu/sacnas/ 
 

University of Minnesota 
Combined MD/PhD Training Program 
Booth # 512 
612-625-3680 
mdphd@umn.edu 
www.med.umn.edu/mdphd/ 
 
University of Minnesota 
School of Public Health 
Booth # 514 
800-774-8636 
sph-ssc@umn.edu 
www.sph.umn.edu 
 
University of Missouri-Columbia 
Biological Sciences 
Booth # 610 
573-882-9712 
garciaml@missouri.edu 
www.biology.missouri.edu/ 
 
University of Missouri-Columbia 
CS Bond Life Sciences Center 
Booth # 612 
573-882-2816 
allendebra@missouri.edu 
http://bondlsc.missouri.edu/ 
 
University of Nebraska Medical 
Center 
Biomedical Research Training Program 
Booth # 2403 
800-517-3362 
brtp@unmc.edu 
www.unmc.edu/brtp 
 
University of Nebraska-Lincoln 
Graduate Studies 
Booth # 1614 
402-472-2878 
graduate@unl.edu 
www.unl.edu/gradstudies 
 
University of New Hampshire 
Joan and James Leitzel Center, NEAGEP 
Booth # 718 
603-862-0718 
karen.graham@unh.edu 
www.gradschool.unh.edu 
 
University of New Mexico 
Biology 
Booth # 2423 
505-277-3411 
cherylm@unm.edu 
http://biology.unm.edu/unmbio/index.shtml 
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University of North Carolina at 
Chapel Hill 
Biological and Biomedical Sciences Program 
Booth # 1200 
919-843-6960 
bbsp@unc.edu 
www.med.unc.edu/bbsp/ 
 
University of North Texas 
Toulouse School of Graduate Studies 
Booth # 603 
888-UNT-GRAD 
gradsch@unt.edu 
www.tsgs.unt.edu 
 
University of North Texas 
Office of Research and Economic 
Development 
Booth # 605 
940-369-7487 
lacy.fenn@unt.edu 
http://research.unt.edu/ 
 
University of North Texas Health 
Science Center 
Booth # 706 
817-735-2560 
clee@hsc.unt.edu 
www.hsc.unt.edu 
 
University of Notre Dame 
Graduate School 
Booth # 1713 
574-631-7706 
gradad@nd.edu 
http://graduateschool.nd.edu 
 
University of Pennsylvania, School 
of Medicine 
Biomedical Graduate Studies / Biomedical 
Postdoctoral Programs 
Booth # 412 
215-898-1030; 215-573-4332 
bgs@mail.med.upenn.edu; 
postdoc@mail.med.upenn.edu 
www.med.upenn.edu/ 
 
University of Pittsburgh 
MD / PhD Program 
Booth # 613 
412-648-2324 
mdphd2@medschool.pitt.edu 
www.mdphd.pitt.edu 
 
University of Pittsburgh 
Biomedical Graduate Programs 
Booth # 1804 
412-648-8957 
gradstudies@medschool.pitt.edu 
www.somgrad.pitt.edu 
 
 

University of Pittsburgh, School of 
Medicine 
Student Affairs / Diversity Programs 
Booth # 1806 
412-648-8987 
fwilliams@medschool.pitt.edu 
http://www.medschool.pitt.edu/ 
 
University of Puerto Rico 
Office of the Dean for Graduate Studies 
and Research 
Booth # 910 
787-764-0000 
degi@uprrp.edu 
http://graduados.uprrp.edu 
 
University of Rochester 
MD/PhD Program 
Booth # 617 
585-275-9777 
mstp@urmc.rochester.edu 
www.urmc.rochester.edu/smd/mstp/ 
 
University of South Dakota 
Department of Chemistry 
Booth # 1510 
605-677-5487 
asykes@usd.edu 
www.usd.edu/arts-and-sciences/chemistry/ 
 
University of Southern California 
Viterbi School of Engineering 
Booth # 121 
213-740-1999 
khenry@usc.edu 
http://viterbi.usc.edu/ 
 
University of Southern California 
Programs in Biomedical and BIological 
Sciences 
Booth # 715 
323-442-1609 
pibbs@usc.edu 
www.usc.edu/pibbs 
 
University of Tennessee/ORNL 
Biochemistry and Cellular and Molecular 
Biology 
Booth # 707 
865-974-5143 
clodari@utk.edu 
http://web.bio.utk/bcmb 
 
University of Texas Southwestern 
Medical Center 
Southwestern Graduate School of 
Biomedical Science 
Booth # 705 
214-648-6708 
nancy.street@utsouthwestern.edu 
www.utsouthwestern.edu/graduateschool/in
dex.html 

University of Utah 
Bioscience Ph.D. Programs 
Booth # 2407 
801-581-5207 
tbrunson@genetics.utah.edu 
www.bioscience.utah.edu 
 
University of Vermont 
Graduate Programs 
Booth # 1218 
802-656-4546 
mcnair@uvm.edu 
www.uvm.edu 
 
University of Virginia 
Biomedical Sciences 
Booth # 624 
434-243-9223 
jwh6f@virginia.edu 
www.bims.virginia.edu 
 
University of Washington 
Genome Sciences 
Booth # 1111 
206-616-7297 
bgiebel@u.washington.edu 
www.gs.washington.edu 
 
University of Washington 
MCB Program, Immunolgy Dept 
Booth # 1112 
206-543-0253 
mcb@u.washington.edu 
www.mcb-seattle.edu 
 
University of Washington 
Medical Scientist Training Program 
Booth # 1113 
206-685-0762 
mstp@u.washington.edu 
www.mstp.washington.edu/ 
 
University of Washington 
Environmental & Occupational Health / 
Global Health 
Booth # 1114 
206-543-3199 
ehgrad@u.washington.edu 
http://sph.washington.edu/about/index.asp
#departments 
 
University of Washington 
Biology & Microbiology Departments 
Booth # 1115 
206-543-1620 
farrowj@u.washington.edu; micro@u.was 
www.biology.washington.edu/; 
http://depts.washington.edu/micro/ 
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University of Washington 
Aquatic & Fishery Sciences and Forest 
Resources 
Booth # 1117 
206-616-5893 
safs@u.washington.edu 
http://fish.washington.edu/ 
 
University of Washington 
Pharmacologial Sciences Training Program 
Booth # 1118 
206-543-2224 
running@u.washington.edu 
http://depts.washington.edu/medchem/pstp.
html 
 
University of Washington 
Bioresource Based Energy for Sustainable 
Societies 
Booth # 1119 
206-616-5257 
lauries@u.washington.edu 
www.bioenergy.washington.edu 
 
University of Wisconsin 
Endocrine/Reproduction/Pharm/Cancer 
Booth # 1410 
608-262-7456 
tmduello@wisc.edu 
www.erp.wisc.edu 
 
University of Wisconsin - Madison 
Biological Sciences Graduate Programs 
Booth # 506 
608-890-2308 
gsacserv@bascom.wisc.edu 
www.wisc.edu/grad/ 
 
University of Wisconsin - Madison 
Integrated Program in Biochemistry (IPiB) 
Booth # 508 
608-261-1492 
eemeuer@wisc.edu 
www.ipib.wisc.edu 
 
Vanderbilt University 
Biomedical Research Education and 
Training 
Booth # 907 
615-343-4611 
michelle.grundy@vanderbilt.edu 
http://bret.mc.vanderbilt.edu/bret 
 
Vanderbilt University 
Department of Physics and Astronomy 
Booth # 1612 
615-322-2828 
david.j.ernst@vanderbilt.edu 
www.vanderbilt.edu/physics/ 
 
 
 

Virginia Bioinformatics Institute 
Booth # 1226 
540-231-1649 
betsyw@vbi.vt.edu 
www.vbi.vt.edu/ 
 
 
Virginia Commonwealth 
University 
School of Medicine - Graduate Programs 
Booth # 1024 
804-828-1023 
jfchlebo@vcu.edu 
www.medschool.vcu.edu 
 
 
Wake Forest University 
Graduate School of Arts and Sciences 
Booth # 1125 
336-716-4224 
bwhitset@wfubmc.edu 
http://graduate.wfu.edu/ 
 
 
Washington University in St. Louis 
Division of Biology and Biomedical Sciences 
Booth # 720 
314-362-3365 
rsmith@wustl.edu 
www.dbbs.wustl.edu/ 
 
 
Yale Graduate School 
Office for Diversity & Equal Opportunity 
Booth # 1904 
203-432-0763 
grad.diversity@yale.edu 
www.yale.edu/graduateschool/diversity 
 
 
Yale school of Forestry & 
Environmental Studies 
Booth # 102 
1-800-825-0330 
fesinfo@yale.edu 
http://environment.yale.edu/ 
 
 


